
 

 

TOWN OF SALEM NH 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

RFP 2022-048 

SEWER MAIN LINING 

Addendum #1 

 

Q1: Is there any CCTV Video of the sewer main for this project? 

A1: Yes  

 We do have a CCTV video. If you would like a copy of it if you can either provide a drop box link/FTP Site Link, 

or if you are able to Town Hall, we would be more than happy to put it on a provided thumb drive.   

  

Q2: What is the anticipated start date and is there a completion date for the project? 

A2: The start and end dates are flexible, but we would like the work completed as soon as possible. 

 

Q3: Are there any service connections to be reinstated on the project? 

A3: There are two services to be reinstated. Please refer the Scope of Work in the bid documents. 

 

Q4: Will a warranty be required for the liner? 

A4: A warranty is required. Please refer the Guarantees and Warranties section of the bid documents. 

 

Q4: If price is below $40,000, can that just be the bid price and/or have no Bond at all? 

A4: The Town wants the performance bond set at $40,000 and the amount is not negotiable. 

 

 

 

 


